STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
April 25, 1983

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOA HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

1505) 393-6161

Shell 0il1 Company

P. 0. Bcx 991

Houston, Texas 77001
Attention Mr. A. J. Fore

Re: N. Hobbs (G/SA) Unit Section 23 No. 121
Unit E, Section 23, T-18-S, R-37-F

Dear Mr. Fore:

Attached is an approved copy of Form C-103 which indicates that the sub-
ject well was temporarily abandoned after finding a leak from 1212' to 1244'.

Since this well is in your North Hobbs Waterflood Project, the temporary
abandonment has been approved only until November 1, 1983. Prior to that
date we will expect the well to either be repaired or plugged and abandoned.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.



